COLUMBUS COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MINUTES

The Honorable Board of Columbus County Commissioners met in their said office at 111 Washington Street, Whiteville, NC at 7:30 P.M., September 21, 1998, for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting, it being the third Monday.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman

A. Dial Gray, III, Vice Chairman

Spruell Randolph Britt

Sammie Jacobs

Lynwood Norris

C.W. Williams

C.E. Wilson

James E. Hill, Jr., Attorney

Dempsey B. Herring County Administrator

Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

Chairman David L. Dutton, Jr. called the meeting to order and Commissioner A. Dial Gray, III gave the invocation.

BOARD MINUTES APPROVAL

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Williams and passed unanimously to approve the Minutes of the September 8, 1998, Board Meeting, as recorded.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to approve the consent agenda items.

Tax Refunds:

Request a refund in the name of Terry G. & Judy King, 5228 Swamp Fox Hwy. W., Tabor City, N.C. 28463. Mobile home sold in November 1997. Amount \$9.80, Value \$1,410, Year 1998, Account #16-09820.

Request a refund in the name of M.J. & Rebecca W. Love, P.O. Box 22, Delco, N.C. 28436. Paid user fee on vacant land. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-24480.

Request a refund in the name of A.B. Formyduval (Heirs), c/o Joey Formyduval, 13764 New Britton Hwy. E., Nakina, N.C. 28455. User fee paid on vacant house. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-07380.

Request a refund in the name of Anthony H. & Janice B. Ray, 12322 New Britton, Hwy. E., Whiteville, N.C. 28472. Paid user fee on vacant house. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-18280.

Request a refund in the name of Leon Smith, 24344 Peacock Rd., Tabor City, N.C. 28463. Paid taxes on a mobile home he does not own. Amount \$108.75, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #06-33540.

Request a refund in the name of Alvie D. Hinson, 403 Dump Ward Road, Chadbourn, NC 28431. Paid two (2) user fees but only has one (1) house. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-13770.

Tax Releases:

Release the special district fee in the name of Harold C. & Peggy P. Blanchard. Property not located in the Whiteville Rescue District. Amount \$2.80, Value \$1,400, Year 1998, Account #11-30787.

Release the special district fee in the name of James Worth Fowler. Property not located in the Acme Delco Fire District. Amount \$6.13, Value \$5,108, Year 1998, Account #15-14460.

Release the special district fee in the name of Elwood Martin. Property not located in the Buckhead fire district. Amount \$.84, Value \$1,400, Year 1998, Account #08-12040 Bill #58591.

Release the special district fee in the name of Elwood Martin. Property not located in the Buckhead fire district. Amount \$22.50, Value \$37,500, Year 1998, Account #08-12040, Bill #58592.

Release the special district fee in the name of Elwood Martin. Property not located in the Buckhead fire district. Amount \$11.82, Value \$19,700, Year 1998, Account #08-12040, Bill #58593.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of A.J. & Thelma G. Eason. Failed to receive full senior citizens exemption. Amount \$263.00, Value \$20,000, Year 1998, Account #15-12700.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Dorothy G. Faulk. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$132.05, Value \$19,000, Year 1998, Account #07-04082.

Release the property value in the name of Jesse Garrell. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$114.17, Value \$1,620, Year 1998, Account #12-08880.

Release the property value in the name of Eddie Ray & Parcie L. Gore. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$130.51, Value \$4,390, Year 1998, Account #03-09020.

Release the property value in the name of Doretha Cartrette Grice. Failed to receive the senior citizens exemption. Amount \$109.59, Value \$1,380, Year 1998, Account #09-12205.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Joseph H. Johnson. Failed to receive full senior citizens exemption. Amount \$15.48, Value \$1,900, Year 1998, Account #15-20480.

Release the property value for the City of Boardman, in the name of Robert E. Rogers. Property is not located in this district. Amount \$1.20, Value \$2,400, Year 1998, Account #12-23480.

Release the property value for the City of Boardman, in the name of Robert E. Rogers. Property not located in this district. Amount \$6.95, Value \$13,900, Year 1998, Account #12-23480.

Release the property value in the city of Boardman, in the name of Tommy Gene & Susie Rogers. Property not located in this district. Amount \$17.70, Value \$35,400, Year 1998, Account #12-23500.

Release the property value for the City of Boardman, in the name of William Hoyle Williamson. Property is not located in this district. Amount \$21.95, Value \$43,900, Year 1998, Account #12-32080.

Release the property value for the City of Boardman, in the name of James H. Williamson. Property not located in this district. Amount \$1.90, Value \$3,800, Year 1998, Account #12-30940.

Release the property value for the City of Boardman, in the name of Lois W. Yoder. Property not located in this district. Amount \$3.15, Value \$6,300, Year 1998, Account #12-32740. Release the property value for the city of Bolton, in the name of Edward V. Brown.

Property not located in this district. Amount \$50.00, Value \$9,090, Year 1998, Account #04-01722.

766

Release the August Discount of 2% in the name of James F. & W.P. Applewhite (Jr.),

not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.13, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-00760.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James F. Applewhite, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.41, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-00740.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of W. Parnell Applewhite, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.24, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-00880.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Thelba A. Benson, not absorbed

by computer. Amount \$2.88, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-01100.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of John William Blake, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$12.13, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-02980.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Gracie B. Boeni, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$8.83, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #14-02233.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Percy Milton & Elizabeth Bullard,

not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.20, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-01967.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of J.C. & Kathleen F. Caines, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.86, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-06420.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Thomas E. Carroll, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$6.20, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-08990.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Eula Cheatham, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$7.74, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-14220.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Harry Collins, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.35, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-03566.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Audrey T. Cullifer (Mrs.), not absorbed by computer. Amount \$5.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-18660.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James Davis, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.87, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-11681.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James D. Davis, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.40, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-11683.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Jerry Fowler, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.16, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-08820.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Kevin Godwin, not absorbed by

computer. Amount \$4.93, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-14159.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Dalton M. Gordon (Sr.), not absorbed by computer. Amount \$11.14, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-15460.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Daniel J. & Janice W. Gore, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$17.95, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-08940.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Daniel J. & Janice W. Gore, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$26.49, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-08760.

Release the August 2% discount in the name of Gore Trailer Mfg. (Inc.), not absorbed

by computer. Amount \$51.24, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-08800.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Lois Nance Green, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.39, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #16-06400.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Terry Allen Green, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$7.23, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-10160.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Herbert R. (Jr.) & Hazel Gore, not

absorbed by computer. Amount \$10.44, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #07-06220.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Jo Ann Harrelson, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.29, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-37584.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Jack Hayes, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$5.45, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-38420.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Danny W. & Brenda G. Hewett,

not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.04, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-29551.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James C. High, not absorbed by

computer. Amount \$14.08, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #14-06680.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James C. High, not absorbed by

computer. Amount \$5.73, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-39900.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Deborah H. Horne, not absorbed

by computer. Amount \$2.26, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-20123.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Samuel Gene Hughes, not absorbed

by computer. Amount \$7.43, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-20640.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Terry G. & Judy King, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$30.14, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #16-09820. Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Jimmy Dale Long, not absorbed

by computer. Amount \$4.30, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-14270.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Earl McDaniel (Etal), not absorbed by computer. Amount \$49.10, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-24260.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Elwood E. Martin, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$12.19, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-26180.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of A.C. Meares, not absorbed by

computer. Amount \$5.14, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-11295.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Leon Merritt, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.51, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #16-90003.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Joseph Wayne & Barbara Osborne, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.52, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-17240.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Page Home Sales, Inc. not absorbed

by computer. Amount \$3.88, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-31661.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Page Home Sales, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$6.85, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-31661.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of David Letlo Parker, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$10.96, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-29000.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Elsie Pickett, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.52, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-17462.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Robert & Bessie Pierce, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.38, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-20200.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Hazel Piggott, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.03, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-23820.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James Hunter (Heirs) & Alma H.

Reel, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.86, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-14000.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James Montgomery Renfrow, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$6.54, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-14060.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Michael Ray Richardson, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$6.23, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-19880.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Charles Lester & Esther Roberts,

not absorbed by computer. Amount \$30.24, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-22797.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Russell Dale Rockwell, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.16, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-23007.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Louis Douglas & Mary E. Rogers, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$9.82, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-14361.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Harry & Mantha D. Simmons, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.42, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #07-14480.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James M. Turner, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$18.46, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-18000.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Waccamaw Storage, Inc. not absorbed by computer. Amount \$15.50, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-19633.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Billy Ray & Edna M. Walker, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$43.58, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #07-18460.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Herman N. Ward (Jr.), not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.76, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #02-01560.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of John Colon & Linda Ward, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$17.03, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-27099.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Joseph S. & Sharon Ward, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.17, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #05-07341.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Woodrow & Annie Pearl Ward, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$20.25, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #02-02460.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Louise White, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #02-05046.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Christyne V. Williams, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$7.62, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-43042.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Curtis Williams, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$5.18, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-29927.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of William C. & Ann M. Willoughby, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$6.97, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-32380.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Willie Rudolph Young, not absorbed by computer. Amount \$8.22, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-21641.

Release the user fee in the name of Booker T. Baldwin. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #14-00441.

Release the user fee in the name of Joyce A. Baldwin. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-00556.

Release the user fee in the name of Walter Bernard Baldwin. There are no houses on this land. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #14-01440.

Release the user fee in the name of C.D. & Mildred B. Barber. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-01360.

Release the user fee in the name of Alex & Gladys Barnes. House is vacant. Amount

\$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-00680.

Release the user fee in the name of Tommy Ray & Jonathan Brent Barnes. Home has been moved. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-00748.

Release the user fee in the name of Sherlene Barnhill. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-00800.

Release the user fee in the name of Bartley Brown. House vacant. Amount \$100.00,

Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #16-01560.

Release the user fee in the name of Irene Brown. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00,

Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #16-01641.

Release one of the user fees in the name of Sylvia S. Brown. Only one (1) house on this parcel of land. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #08-01821.

Release the user fee in the name of A.T. & Eleanor Faye Bryant. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-06560.

Release the user fee in the name of Danny Russell Buffkin. House is vacant. Amount

\$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #16-01920.

Release the user fee in the name of Veronica Deborah Bullock. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-02548.

Release the user fee in the name of W.O. Burns (Heirs). House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-07980.

Release the user fee in the name of Edgar D. (Sr.) & Gurline D. Caines. Has a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-06360.

Release the user fee in the name of Norbit & Agnes M. Carlyle. House vacant and

can returned. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-04408.

Release the user fee in the name of L.C. (Jr.) & Miriam Carter. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-05363.

Release the user fee in the name of Mary W. Carter. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #07-01620.

Release one of the user fees in the name of Maurice Collins. Only one house on this property. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-08520.

Release the user fee in the name of Columbus County Arts Council. No trash pick up here. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #18-00202.

Release the user fee in the name of Columbus Fine Arts Council. No trash pick up

here. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #18-00212.

Release the user fee in the name of Fred Conners. This is a camper parked at Lake Waccamaw. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-03594.

Release the user fee in the name of Linda Noble Cook. Mobile home is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-09943.

Release the user fee in the name of Earl Cribb. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00,

Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #16-03447.

Release the user fee in the name of Gladys T. Dorsey. House used for storage. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-06563.

Release the user fee in the name of Alexander Dubar. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-12408.

Release the user fee in the name of Richard Duncan. Old store is vacant. Amount

\$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-10866.

Release the user fee in the name of Jerry D. Eason. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-12728.

Release the user fee in the name of Wilton Ellis. Mobile home is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-04200.

Release the user fee in the name of Forest Farmer. House used for storage. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #04-03920.

Release the user fee in the name of Karen Fields. Mobile home vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-12831.

Release the user fee in the name of Francis Floyd. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-05480.

Release the user fee in the name of William Coley Fowler. Uses commercial hauler.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-05740.

Release the user fee in the name of Wilbur B. Freedman. Mobile home is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-29760.

Release the user fee in the name of Bradie (Sr.) & Lucy Frink. Mobile home used for

storage. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-13940.

Release the user fee in the name of Ricky Lee Goodwin. Billed with two (2) user fees

thru clerical error. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-32836.

Release the user fee in the name of Billy L. & Betty Jo Gore. House is vacant. . Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #07-05563.

Release the user fee in the name of Thomas J. & Dorothy C. Gore. Building used for

storage. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-09580.

Release the user fee in the name of Gloria L. Gray. House has been torn down.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-16637.

Release the user fee in the name of Ruby Hardee. Does not have a trash cart. Amount

\$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-17191.

Release the user fee in the name of James Harvey (Heirs). House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #04-07220.

Release the user fee in the name of Wesley Hayes. Mobile home used for storage.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-11260.

Release the user fee in the name of John Leon Henry. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-12781.

Release the user fee in the name of Mark Arthur & Carolyn Hilburn. House is used

for storage. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-13523.

Release the user fee in the name of June Buck Hughes. Double billed in the name of Teo Fillo Nunez. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #07-08740.

Release the user fee in the name of Edward Johnson, Jr. User fee was double billed thru clerical error. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-14654.

Release the user fee in the name of Luticia M. Jacobs. There are no dwellings on this

tract of land. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-10000.

Release the user fee in the name of Carolyn King. Double billed for user fee thru clerical error. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-22377.

Release the user fee in the name of William David Kyker. There are no dwellings on this property. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-22742.

Release the user fee in the name of Thurman O. Lanier. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-16580.

Release the user fee in the name of Living Word Church. Church uses a private hauler. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #18-00371.

Release the user fee in the name of Michael Dean Long. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-14451.

Release the user fee in the name of Ernest Edward McDuffie. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-25545.

Release the user fee in the name of Frances McDuffie. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-25560.

Release the user fee in the name of Mary D. & Wade McKenzie. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-26065.

Release the user fee in the name of Keenon Meares (Heirs). House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-11900.

Release the user fee in the name of Archie Norris. Billed with two (2) user fees, there

is only one mobile home on land. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-27321.

Release the user fee in the name of William Harlee Patrick. Mobile home is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #04-13000.

Release the user fee in the name of Dorothy H. Pierce. Home is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-19600.

Release the user fee in the name of Dorothy H. Pierce. Uses a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-19600.

Release the user fee in the name of Dorothy H. Pierce. Uses a commercial hauler.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-19600.

Release the user fee in the name of Elizabeth Powers. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-72557.

Release the user fee in the name of Elizabeth Powers. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-33348.

Release the user fee in the name of Pertis Lewis Pridgen. House has been vacant for years. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-22820.

Release the user fee in the name of E. L. Rabon. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-33840.

Release the user fee in the name of Brenda Ragnor. User fee double billed thru error.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-33900.

Release the user fee in the name of M. Tom Ray. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00,

Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-75061.

Release the user fee in the name of Brenda G. & Bruce M. Robb. Uses a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-22781.

Release the user fee in the name of Susan & Sinda M. Dores Shipman. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-10546.

Release the user fee in the name of Jerome Earl Smith. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #07-15303.

Release the user fee in the name of Kay B. & David E. Smith. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-22611.

Release the user fee in the name of Tim & Angie Smith. User fee double listed through error. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-86777.

Release the user fee in the name of Willard Elwood & Lennie Smith. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-22320.

Release the user fee in the name of Dozier & Edna Spivey. House used for storage.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-27880.

Release the user fee in the name of Katie M. Spivey. User fee double billed thru error.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-35135.

Release the user fee in the name of Martha Nobles Spivey. User fee double listed in

the name of Randy D. Spivey. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-28224.

Release the user fee in the name of George Stanley. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-23700.

Release the user fee in the name of Lorie Stephens. House is vacant. Amount

\$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #06-36530.

Release the user fee in the name of C.I. Stevens. House is vacant. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-89780.

Release the user fee in the name of James Billy Stevens. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-24204.

Release one of the user fees in the name of Taurus, Inc. Building vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-91900.

Release the user fee in the name of Lloyd & Retha W. Thompson. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-94260.

Release the user fee in the name of William L. Thompson, Jr. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #01-95040.

Release the user fee in the name of Todd Custom Fabrication & Construction. Uses contract hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-11808, bill #71637.

Release the user fee in the name of Todd Custom Fabrication & Construction. Uses

a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-11808, bill #71639.

Release the user fee in the name of Todd Custom Fabrication & Construction. Uses

a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #11-11808, Bill #71640. Release the user fee in the name of C. H. Ward (Mrs). House is vacant. Amount

\$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-26100.

Release the user fee in the name of Carline Ward. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-31620.

Release the user fee in the name of Charlie Ward. House is incomplete. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-31681.

Release the user fee in the name of Susan C. Ward. There is only one mobile home on this property. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-37511.

Release the user fee in the name of J.W. Wheeler (Jr.) and Gladys. House is vacant. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #10-18433.

Release the user fee in the name of William Joseph & Alice D. Williams. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #03-29580.

Release the user fee in the name of John Wyatt (Heirs) House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #12-32660.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sue West Anderson. Home sold three (3) years ago. Amount \$108.97, Value \$1000, Year 1998, Account #15-00143.

ŧ٠

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Mark W. & Sue Barnhill. Home sold April 1997. Amount \$140.82, Value \$4850, Year 1998, Account #13-01190.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sharon Barnhill. Home sold to Michael Hewett. Amount \$144.76, Value \$5390, Year 1998, Account #11-01314.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Daniel & Betty Batten. Home double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$72.46, Value \$9350, Year 1998, Account #03-00695.

Release the value of a house in the name of Bartley Brown. Home burned prior to 1-1-98. Amount \$194.61, Value \$11,900, Year 1998, Account #16-01560.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert & Lura G. Buck. Home double listed in the name of Anthony Buck. Amount \$131.28, Value \$4500, Year 1998, Account #07-01040.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Randall Buffkin. Home moved out of the county two (2) years ago. Amount \$198.77, Value \$12,920, Year 1998, Account #09-01952.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Scott T. Buffkin. Home moved to South Carolina in Dec. 1997. Amount \$133.48, Value \$4380, Year 1998, Account #16-02081.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jerry Glenn Cain. Mr. Cain has only one mobile home and he was billed with two (2). Amount \$107.65, Value \$1000, Year 1998, Account #12-04933.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Stephen W. & Rita L. Camlin. Home double listed in the name of Stephen Wayne Camlin. Amount \$227.56, Value \$12,820, Year 1998, Account #15-08421.

Release the value of a house in the name of Dennis James Cartrette. Home double listed in the name of Charles R. & Bonnie Cartrette. Amount \$100.78, Value \$14,500, Year 1998, Account #06-04537.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Daniel Justin Cody. Home double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$134.58, Value \$4,350, Year 1998, Account #06-05395.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ernest Nelson Collins. Home double listed in the name of Clarence Spaulding. Amount \$144.55, Value \$5,780, Year 1998,

Account #01-16003.

Release the value of a double wide home in the name of Lizzielette Dixon. Home double listed in the name of Pearl Covington. Amount \$315.09, Value \$27,400, Year 1998, Account #01-20949.

Release the value of a home in the name of Larry & Alice Faye Duncan. Home sold to Alice Faye Duncan & Timothy Devon Cribb. Amount \$26.43, Value \$3,500, Year 1998, Account #09-07100.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles Franklin Edwards. Home was destroyed by storm. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #16-03914.

Release the value of a house in the name of Clara Suggs Etheridge & Margie Suggs Chandler. There is no house on this parcel of land. Amount \$169.50, Value \$10,000, Year 1998, Account #07-01591.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Vera Ezzell. House is only 60% complete. Amount \$186.05, Value \$23,700, Year 1998, Account #01-25544.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Harold D. & Glenda Fipps. Home listed as real and personal property. Amount \$106.57, Value \$6,700, Year 1998, Account #13-12920.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kathleen Ford. Home double listed in the name of (Mrs.) Catherine Ford. Amount \$107.95, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #16-04800.

Release the value of a double wide home in the name of Columbus Fowler (Jr.) & Donald. Home double listed in the name of Donald Fowler. Amount \$290.18, Value \$36,500, Year 1998, Account #06-10803.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Demetrius Gainey. Home double listed in the same name under another account number. Amount \$135.35, Value \$8,050, Year 1996, Account #12-08811.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Demetrius Gainey. Home double listed in the same name but under another account number. Amount \$159.63, Value \$7,800, Year 1997, Account #12-08811.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Demetrius Gainey. Home double listed in the same name but under another account number. Amount \$159.63, Value \$7,800, Year 1997, Account #12-08811.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Demetrius Gainey. Home double listed in the same name but under another account number. Amount \$159.63, Value \$7,800, Year 1998, Account #12-08811.

Release the property value in the name of Norma Gamble. Property double listed in the name of L.V. & Norma Gamble. Amount \$303.10, Value \$26,900, Year 1998, Account #09-09302.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Audrey Suggs Garrell. Home double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$66.95, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #06-13118.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles Gasque. Home listed in Horry County. Amount \$158.24, Value \$7,460, Year 1997, Account #07-00381.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles Gasque. Home listed in Horry County. Amount \$162.26, Value \$7,120, Year 1998, Account #07-00381.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Florena Ellis Gause. Home was listed thru error. Amount \$7.75, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #14-05427.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Edward Gerald. Home was traded in on another mobile home and it is listed. Amount \$111.92, Value \$1,560, Year 1998, Account #06-13771.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Henry Gerald. Home double listed in the name of Debra Hemmingway. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #06-13820.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Henry Gerald. Home double listed in the name of Debra Hemmingway. Amount \$67.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #06-13820.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Henry Gerald. Home double listed in the name of Debra Hemmingway. Amount \$67.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #06-13820.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Alexander & Jacqueline Godwin. Property valued incorrectly according to year model and size of home. Amount \$121.56, Value \$16,100, Year 1998, Account #11-10841.

Release the personal property value in the name of Claude Brady & Hattie Godwin. Property double listed in the name of Hasket J. & Ailene Godwin. Amount \$32.67, Value \$3,650, Year 1998, Account #16-05200.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Frances Ann Godwin. Home

repossessed in 1997. Amount \$434.62, Value \$46,800, Year 1998, Account #09-10321.

Release the value of bulk barns in the name of Hasket Julius & Ailene Godwin. Barns double listed in the name of Claude Brady Godwin. Amount \$55.65, Value \$7,000, Year 1998, Account #16-05260.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Herbert James Godwin. Home double listed in the name of Herbert James & Jenny J. Godwin. Amount \$402.00, Value \$40,000, Year 1998, Account #09-10323.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Susan Godwin. Home sold years ago. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #12-09515.

Release the value of bulk barns in the name of Vernon W. Godwin. Barns double listed in the name of Evelyn Gayle Godwin. Amount \$58.14, Value \$7000, Year 1998, Account #09-10880.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Beverly Irene Strickland Hahn. Home double listed in the name of Joseph L. & Beverly I. Hahn. Amount \$423.87, Value \$46,600, Year 1998, Account #16-07012.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Paul Howard & Addie Mae Haley. Mr. and Mrs. Haley have never owned a mobile home. Amount \$111.95, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #12-10490.

Release the value of a home in the name of Carnell & Estella Hall. There is no dwelling on this parcel of land. This is a cemetery. Amount \$390.70, Value \$38,000, Year 1997, Account #01-36025.

Release the value of a home in the name of Carnell & Estella Hall. There is no dwelling on this property. This land is a cemetery. Amount \$390.70, Value \$38,000, Year 1998, Account #01-36025.

Release the property value in the name of Patricia Hall. Property double listed in the name of Amos Levon Hall. Amount \$417.48, Value \$41,500, Year 1998, Account #13-17151.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Dennis & Chistalyn Harrelson. There are no mobile homes on this parcel of land. Amount \$350.42, Value \$31,900, Year 1998, Account #03-10321.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Necie Hewitt. Home double listed in the name of Ray Hewitt. Amount \$107.75, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #01-39680.

Release the property value in the name of Bradford Lee Hickman. Billed with a mobile home hook-up that is not on the property. Amount \$14.31, Value \$1,800, Year 1998, Account #06-18696.

٠.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Retha S. Hill. There are no mobile home attachments or hook-ups on this land. Amount \$16.07, Value \$2,100, Year 1998, Account #13-19029.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Alvie D. Hinson. Home was repossessed by UCB in 1993. Amount \$151.13, Value \$13,282, Year 1994, Account #09-13770.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Alvie D. Hinson. Home was repossessed by UCB in 1993. Amount \$159.78, Value \$11,629, Year 1995, Account #09-13770.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Alvie D. Hinson. Home was repossessed by UCB in 1993. Amount \$150.70, Value \$10,570, Year 1996, Account #09-13770.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Alvie D. Hinson. Home repossessed by UCB in 1993. Amount \$180.81, Value \$10,570, Year 1997, Account #09-13770.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Edward Thomas Johnson. Home double listed in the name of Edward & Nancy Johnson. Amount \$161.85, Value \$8,090, Year 1998, Account #11-14655.

Release the value of a double wide home in the name of Billy Jones. Home double listed in the same name but under another account number. Amount \$426.92, Value \$43,300, Year 1998, Account #09-15957.

Release the value of a double wide home in the name of Isac Christian & Dorothy P. Jordan. Home double listed in the name of Clayton Robinson. Amount \$350.98, Value \$33,000, Year 1998, Account #04-09485.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joyce Lennon. Home double listed in the name of Himaco. Amount \$239.58, Value \$15,570, Year 1998, Account #15-23488.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Myrtle Long. Home double listed in the name of Benjamin Long. Amount \$123.33, Value \$3,010, Year 1998, Account #09-16960.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love (for 10 yrs.). Property does not exist. Amount \$78.88, Value \$11,600, Year 1989, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$78.88, Value \$11,600, Year 1990, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$80.04, Value \$11,600, Year 1991, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$80.04, Value \$11,600, Year 1992, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$83.52, Value \$11,600, Year 1993, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$88.16, Value \$11,600, Year 1994, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$90.48, Value \$11,600, Year 1995, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$90.48, Value \$11,600, Year 1996, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$96.61, Value \$13,900, Year 1997, Account #01-54280.

Release the property value in the name of Sam Love. Property does not exist. Amount \$96.61, Value \$13,900, Year 1998, Account #01-54280.

Release the value of a home in the name of George & Myra Lovette. Home is double listed in the name of Daniel R. Hinson. Amount \$1,009.78, Value \$120,500, Year 1998, Account #09-17240.

Release the property value in the name of Walter McDuffie. Property double listed in the name of William R. McDuffie. Amount \$9.96, Value \$1,200, Year 1994, Account #13-25745. Release the property value in the name of Walter McDuffie. Property double listed

in the name of William R. McDuffie. Amount \$14.45, Value \$1,700, Year 1995, Account #13-25745. Release the property value in the name of Walter McDuffie. Property double listed

in the name of William R. McDuffie. Amount \$14.45, Value \$1,700, Year 1996, Account #13-25745.

Release the property value in the name of Walter McDuffie. Property double listed

in the name of William R. McDuffie. Amount \$16.83, Value \$2,200, Year 1997, Account #13-25745.

Release the property value in the name of Walter McDuffie. Property double listed in the name of William R. McDuffie. Amount \$16.83, Value \$2,200, Year 1998, Account #13-25745.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of John P. McNeill (Etal).

Property should have been in land use program. Amount \$399.89, Value \$50,300, Year 1998, Account #10-10921.

Release the property value in the name of Lynwood E. McPherson. Property double listed in the name of Scarlette Denise Miller. Amount \$277.92, Value \$25,600, Year 1998, Account #15-26301.

Release the value of a green house in the name of Robert Merlin & Clarie McQueen. Property double listed in the name of Gorden Merlin McQueen. Amount \$33.76, Value \$4,300, Year 1998, Account #01-58303.

Release the value of a home in the name of Terri Beking Memory. Home burned in March 1997. Amount \$250.12, Value \$21,600, Year 1998, Account #03-16404.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Annie Godwin Moore. Home double listed in the name of Isabella Burney. Amount \$109.94, Value \$1,300, Year 1998, Account #14-10560.

Release the value of a home in the name of David (Sr.) & Elizabeth Moto. There are no dwellings on this property. Amount \$364.55, Value \$37,000, Year 1998, Account #01-01461.

Release the value of (3) mobile homes in the name of J.W. Nobles. Homes double listed in the name of Juanita Nobles. Amount \$447.85, Value \$19,340, Year 1998, Account #06-27123.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joseph W. Osbourne. Home double listed in the name of Trina Rising. Amount \$219.26, Value \$15,600, Year 1998, Account #03-17256.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Velma & Bryan Patrick. Home double listed in the name of Velma G. & Bryan Steven Patrick. Amount \$441.26, Value \$45,200, Year 1998, Account #04-13008.

Release the value of a tractor in the name of Steven Morris Ransom. Tractor was sold prior to 1-1-98. Amount \$53.40, Value \$7038, Year 1998, Account #05-05701.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of William A. Rogers. Home sold prior to 1-1-98. Amount \$135.71, Value \$4,670, Year 1998, Account #13-34848.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Joseph A. & Beth Schultz. House completed in 1997 and square footage corrected. Amount \$42.19, Value \$5,900, Year 1998, Account #01-79553. Release the value of a single wide mobile home in the name of Ronald R. Scott. They own a double wide home and it is listed. Amount \$144.55, Value \$5,900, Year 1998, Account #11-23711.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Judy Ann Simmons. She has never owned a mobile home. Amount \$222.02, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #04-14227.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Judy Ann Simmons. She has never owned a mobile home. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #04-14227.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Judy Ann Simmons. She has never owned a mobile home. Amount \$208.21, Value \$15,570, Year 1998, Account #04-14227.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert Singletary. There are no dwellings on this property. Amount \$110.87, Value \$1,440, Year 1998, Account #03-21985.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Elizabeth Ann Soles. Homes sold nine (9) years ago. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #01-87139.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Elizabeth Ann Soles. Home sold nine (9) years ago. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #01-87139.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Elizabeth Ann Soles. Home sold nine (9) years ago. Amount \$67.67, Value \$1,000, Year 1998, Account #01-87139.

Release the property value in the name of State of North Carolina % State Pro. Office/N.C. Department of Administration. Property tax exempt. Amount \$3,076.07, Value \$442,600, Year 1998, Account #08-03627.

Release the property value in the name of St. Paul Holiness Church. Amount \$77.15, Value \$11,100, Year 1998, Account #13-37761.

Release the property value in the name of Clementine Thompson. Property double listed in the name of Mario & Clementine Thompson. Amount \$358.54, Value \$37,200, Year 1998, Account #16-15895.

Release the value of a double wide home in the name of Mario & Clementine Thompson. Home double listed in the name of Climnal (Jimmy) D. Jenkins. Amount \$42.14, Value \$5,300, Year 1998, Account #16-15961.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Bobby Duwane Tyner. Home sold in 1997 and built a new home. Amount \$144.69, Value \$6,430, Year 1998, Account #01-97266.

Release the value of a house in the name of Charles Marvin Ward. Home torn down.

Amount \$204.15, Value \$13,100, Year 1998, Account #09-31661.

- 1.

Release the value of a double wide in the name of Jerry Keith Ward. Home burned in 1996. Amount \$383.65, Value \$36,600, Year 1998, Account #03-26983.

Release the property value in the name of Joyce S. Ward. Property double listed in the name of Monroe Spivey. Amount \$507.70, Value \$54,000, Year 1998, Account #09-32220.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Marie W. Wallace. Home double listed in the name of Thomas R. & Marie E. Wallace. Amount \$138.53, Value \$5,040, Year 1998, Account #15-37259.

Release the personal property value in the name of Wild Rose Creek Garden Center. Leasehold was for painting and pressure washing. Amount \$14.98, Value \$2,155, Year 1998, Account #08-20585.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Mae Williams. Property double listed in the name of Chris & Rosemary Clewis. Amount \$154.43, Value \$7,120, Year 1998, Account #09-33549.

Release the value of a house in the name of Pinkley E. Williams (Heirs). House torn down prior to 1-1-98. Amount \$174.21, Value \$7,800, Year 1998, Account #12-29580.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of J.K. & Betty Lou Williamson.

House sold prior to 1-1-98. Amount \$119.20, Value \$2,730, Year 1998, Account #16-17571.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of J.K. Williamson. Mr. Williamson never owned this home. Amount \$91.16, Value \$3,330, Year 1997, Account #13-44820.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of J.K. Williamson. Mr. Williamson never owned this home. Amount \$123.55, Value \$3,080, Year 1998, Account #13-44820.

Amendment to September 8, 1998 Refunds/Releases:

Release the user fee in the name of John Colon and Linda Ward. Bill number should be 73340 instead of 74430.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jeffrey D. And Amy L. Howard. Release was made in August 18, 1998.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Melissa W. Jones. Amount should be \$43.58 instead of \$43.54.

Release the property value in the name of Van LeSane. Total should be \$336.17 instead of \$336.71.

:

75

2,900

Release the value of six (6) mobile homes in the name of Charles Roberts. Year is 1997, not 1998.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Bobby Thompson. Total should be \$219.03 instead of \$219.82.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Betsy Lois Williamson. Total should be \$124.85 instead of \$124.89.

Budget Amendments:

Appropriate	10-399-0000	Fund Balance	\$10,603		
Expend	10-535-7400	Capital Outlay	10,603		
Appropriate	10-348-0602	Wise Woman State Funds carry over	540		
Expend	10-573-3300	Departmental Supplies	540		
Accept	10-348-0601	Childhood Lead Poisoning State Grant	1,000		
Expend	10-576-3300	Departmental Supplies	1,000		
Accept	10-348-0703	Community Traffic Safety	167		
Expend	10-578-0200	Salaries	167		
Accept	10-348-0800	Maternity Care Coordination Funds	7,050		
Expend	10-592-0200	Salaries	7,050		
Appropriate	10-399-0000	Fund Balance (Grant received FY 97-98)	2,439		
Expend	10-700-9701	E & H Transportation - Aging	2,439		
Appropriate	35-399-0000	Fund Balance (Grant received FY 97-98)	11,400		
Expend as follows:					
	35-580-3301 35-580-7401	Pesticide Container Recycling Capital Outlay - Pesticide Container	2,300 9,100		
Accept	10-348-2300	N.C. Partnership for Children	5,280		
Expend as follows:					
	10-612-1400	Telephone and Postage Travel	2,000 25 50		
	10-612-2600	Advertising Office Supplies	150 80		
		Contract Services	2 000		

SANDYFIELD (TOWN OF) - RECREATION DISCUSSION

10-612-4500 Contract Services

10-612-5700 Miscellaneous Expense

Mr. Perry Dixon, Town of Sandyfield Council Member, addressed the Board

regarding fencing in the park area in Sandyfield. Mr. Dixon reported the fence the Columbus County Recreation Department constructed was just across the front of the park area and they were expecting the park closed in to provide a safe environment for children to play.

į.,

Dempsey B. Herring, County Administrator, reported that forty thousand dollars (\$40,000) was allocated in the 1998-99 Columbus County Operating Budget for special projects throughout the County which includes \$3,000.00 for Sandyfield. The Recreation Department installs fencing beside the roadside of recreation parks only. The County expended \$2,480.00 for fencing for the Sandyfield Recreation Park for FY 1998-99 and the balance will be spent for playground equipment. Mr. Herring suggested the Town of Sandyfield to help fund the construction of the playground as they are a taxing authority and all other incorporated towns appropriate funds for recreation facilities within their jurisdiction.

<u> APPOINTMENT - CITY OF WHITEVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD</u>

A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to appoint Mr. Robert White to the Planning and Zoning Board as a exterritorial member to fill the vacancy of Mr. Arlin Weaver, with term expiring September 8, 2003. SOCIAL SERVICES - ACCREDITATION CERTIFICATE PRESENTED BY MRS. JAN ELLIOTT

Mrs. Jan Elliott, Local Support Manager for the State Division of Social Services, presented the accreditation certificate for the Columbus County Department of Social Services to Chairman David L. Dutton, Jr. Ms. Elliott congratulated and commended the Department of Social Services as they are seventh in the State to receive accreditation. The Accreditation Certificate is as follows:

COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES ACCREDITATION COUNCIL Awards this Certificate of Accreditation to

COLUMBUS COUNTY at Level II

FOR ACHIEVEMENT IN COMPLYING WITH STANDARDS OF SOCIAL SERVICES ESTABLISHED BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, DIVISION OF SOCIAL SERVICES AND THE NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY DIRECTORS OF SOCIAL SERVICES.

> ACCREDITATION IS EFFECTIVE: August 1, 1998 - August 1, 2001

/s/ Kevin M. Fitzgerald, Director Division of Social Services

/s/ Calvin E. Underwood, President NC Association of County Directors

PROCLAMATION - PUBLIC SAFETY AWARENESS MONTH

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to adopt the following Proclamation.

PUBLIC SAFETY AWARENESS MONTH

1998

A PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the services and functions performed by public safety and welfare of the

citizens of this County; and

WHEREAS, public safety personnel provide 24-hour-a-day service as the vital link in the chain of emergency services providers; and

WHEREAS, these dedicated professionals are the initial point of contact for citizens in crisis situations who need emergency services assistance. They work long hours answering the public's daily cries for help, and are often instrumental in saving lives and reducing property damage when tragedy strikes.

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE BOARD OF COLUMBUS COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS do hereby proclaim the month of October 1998, as "**Public Safety Awareness Month**" in Columbus County, and urge our citizens to acknowledge the contributions of these loyal public servants.

ADOPTED this 21st day of September 1998.

COLUMBUS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

/s/ David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman

ATTESTED BY:

/s/ Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

<u>WATER & SEWER DISTRICT III - ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT</u>

A motion was made by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Williams and passed unanimously to enter into an Engineering Services Agreement with McKim and Creed Engineers, P.A. to provide engineering services for the Columbus County Water and Sewer District III, North Whiteville, Columbus County, NC. The fee for these services will not exceed \$35,000.00 without prior approval from the Columbus County Board of Commissioners. A copy of the Agreement is on file in the office of the Clerk to the Board.

÷ 1

WATER & SEWER DISTRICT V - ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT AND APPLICATION APPROVAL

A motion was made by Commissioner Jacobs, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to enter into an Engineering Services Agreement with Hobbs, Upchurch & Associates, P.A., to provide engineering services for the Columbus County Water & Sewer District V, Mollie/Pireway, Columbus County, NC. The fee for these services will not exceed \$25,000.00 without prior approval from the Columbus County Board of Commissioners.

The Board also approved Hobbs, Upchurch & Associates, to submit an Application to USDA Rural Development for Federal assistance for the Columbus County Water and Sewer District V Project which consists of approximately eighty (80) miles of water main and appurtenances, one 200,000 gallon elevated storage tank and two (2) wells.

The Columbus County Water and Sewer District V Agreement and Application is on file in the office of the Clerk to the Board.

RESOLUTION - REIMBURSEMENT FOR COLUMBUS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT II

A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to adopt the following Resolution.

RESOLUTION of OFFICIAL INTENT

RESOLUTION for a GOVERNMENTAL ISSUER

(REIMBURSEMENT)

RESOLUTION OF THE COLUMBUS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FROM THE PROCESS OF A TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING FOR CERTAIN EXPENDITURES TO BE MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THE ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION OF COLUMBUS COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT II

WHEREAS, Columbus County is a political subdivision organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the said County will make expenditures on or after the date hereof with respect to expenses incurred and to be incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction

789

of Columbus County Water and Sewer District II; and

WHEREAS, the Columbus County Board of Commissioners has determined that the funds advanced and to be advanced to pay expenditures are and will be available for a temporary period and it is necessary to reimburse the said County for the expenditures made on or after the date hereof with respect to the Project from the proceeds of the financing of the said Project; and

WHEREAS, as of the date hereof, there have been no funds of the Issuer or any other entity that is part of the controlled group of entities of which the Issuer is deemed a part under Treasury Regulation, Sections 1.103-18 and 1.150-1(f) (the "Controlled Group"), that are, or are reasonably expected to be, allocated on a long-term basis, reserved or otherwise available pursuant to the budgets of the Issuer or any other entity that is part of the Controlled Group to finance the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Columbus County, North Carolina, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Board hereby adopts this declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation, Section 1.103-18(c)(2)(I), or any other relevant section, and declares its intent to reimburse the Issuer with the proceeds of tax-exempt financing for expenditures.

SECTION 2: On the date of expenditures, all reimbursable cost of the Project will be of a type properly chargeable to a capital account under general federal income tax principals.

SECTION 3: The maximum principal of amount of debt expected to be issued is six million five hundred thousand and 00/100 (\$6,500,000.00) dollars.

SECTION 4: The adoption of this Resolution is consistent with the budgetary and financial circumstances of the Issuer and all other entities that are a party to the Controlled Group.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

SECTION 6: Beginning no later than thirty (30) days after the beginning of this Project and ending at the time of which the final financing documents have been executed, this Resolution will be reasonably and continuously available for inspection by the general public, on each business day and during normal business hours at the Columbus County Administration Office, 111 Washington Street, Whiteville, North Carolina.

PASSED and ADOPTED, this the 21st day of September, 1998.

COLUMBUS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ATTESTED BY:

/s/ IDA L. SMITH, Clerk to Board

NEW COVENANT MINISTRIES - TEEN SHOUT

Mr. Glenn A. Ward, representing the New Covenant Ministries, presented the Board with an outreach program known as "Teen Shout" which is being administered by the New Covenant Ministries. Mr. Ward stated, our hope is to reach today's teens with a positive message on the streets where they congregate each weekend.

FIRE & RESCUE - ACME-DELCO-REIGELWOOD PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULED

Steve Camlin, Acme-Delco-Riegelwood Fire Chief, requested the Board to schedule a public hearing for a possible sub-station to be located in the Livingston Community of Ransom Township for December 3, 1998 at 7:00 P.M.

A motion was made by Commissioner Gray, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to schedule a public hearing for the Acme-Delco-Riegelwood Fire Department for the consideration of a sub-station to be located in the Livingston Community of Ransom Township for December 3, 1998 at 7:00 P.M. The place for the hearing to be held will be announced at a later date.

BUDGET AMENDMENT - COLUMBUS COUNTY WATER & SEWER DISTRICTS FEASIBILITY STUDY

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Wilson and passed unanimously to approve the following budget amendment for the Columbus County Water & Sewer Districts Feasibility Study.

Accept	10-348-3300	N.C. Rural Center Funds	\$10,000
Transfer	10-425-7400	Planning - Salaries	(7,000)
Transfer		Planning - Capital Outlay	(3,000)
Expend		Legal & Professional	\$20,000

BUDGET AMENDMENT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR WATER DISTRICT II

A motion was made by Commissioner Gray, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to approve the following budget amendment for design services for Water District II. The County will be reimbursed when the project is financed.

Appropriate	10-399-0000	Fund Balance	\$45,320
Expend		Professional Services	\$45,320

CLOSED SESSION

At 8:10 P.M., a motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to enter into closed session in accordance with N.C.G.S.

143-318.11(a)(6).

RESUME REGULAR SESSION

At 8:30 P.M., a motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to adjourn closed session and resume regular session.

No action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to adjourn the Board meeting at 8:35 P.M.

Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

APPROVED: David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman